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0 UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

May 9, 1980 

Docket No. 50-206 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL 

FROM: Thomas V. Wambach, Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY (SCE) 

Date and Time: May 13, 1980 
Tuesday 
9:00 AM 

Location: Room P-422 
Phillips Building 
7920 Norfolk Avenue 
Bethesda, Maryland 

Purpose: Southern California Edison will present preliminary results of 
the steam line break reanalysis and proposed actions in connection 
with Item 2.1.7a of NUREG-0578 "Automatic Initiation of Auxiliary 
Feedwater System." 

Participants: SCE 

K.P. Baskin, W.C. Moody, E.G. Donoven, R.W. Krieger, P. Barboun 

NRC 

DEisenhut, GLainas, DCrutchfield, TWambach, OParr, WPasedag, 
WButler, PHerne, KWichman, JFair, CCheng, JPKnight.  

Others 

Representatives from Westinghouse and Bechtel 

Thomas V. Wambach, Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch #5 
Division of Licensing


